Mathews, Lisa A

From: Bachman, Melanie
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 3:37 PM
To: ‘Miller, Mary"; 'Baldwin, Kenneth'’; 'Katherine Fiedler’; Fontaine, Lisa; Chris Rega; Diana

Csank; Phillips, Earl; Ray, James P.; Bashaw, John; John Gulliver; John W. Gulliver; Joshua
Berman; KEC; Mary Calorio; Paul R. McCary; Roger Reynolds; Tim Eves

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: RE: DO470 Draft Hearing Program for April 18, 2019

That's correct. We will commence with cross examination of the Town to be followed by continued cross examination of
the applicant.

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051
860-827-2951

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION:

From: Miller, Mary [mailto:mmiller@reidandriege.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 3:36 PM

To: '‘Baldwin, Kenneth' <KBALDWIN@RC.com>; Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>; 'Katherine Fiedler'
<kfiedler@ctenvironment.org>; Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>; Chris Rega <crega@nteenergy.com>; Diana
Csank <diana.csank@sierraclub.org>; Phillips, Earl <EPHILLIPS@RC.com>; Ray, James P. <JRAY@RC.com>; Bashaw, John
<jbashaw@reidandriege.com>; John Gulliver <jgulliver@PierceAtwood.com>; John W. Gulliver <jwgulliver@gmail.com>;
loshua Berman <josh.berman@sierraclub.org>; KEC <kec.notices@nteenergy.com>; Mary Calorio
<mcalorio@Kkillinglyct.org>; Paul R. McCary <pmccary@murthalaw.com>; Roger Reynolds
<rreynolds@ctenvironment.org>; Tim Eves <teves@nteenergy.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: DO470 Draft Hearing Program for April 18, 2019

The plan is still that Mr. Stopper, the witness for the Town of Killingly, will be examined first, correct?

Mary Mintel Miller

Attorney

REID AND RIEGE, P.C.
COUNSELLORS AT LAW
p 860 240 1059

£ 860 240-1002




¢ 860" 502-3820
mmiller(@rrlawpc.com

From: Baldwin, Kenneth [mailto:KBALDWIN@RC.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 1:32 PM

To: Bachman, Melanie; 'Katherine Fiedler'; Fontaine, Lisa; Chris Rega; Diana Csank; Phillips, Earl; Ray, James P.; Bashaw,
John; John Gulliver; John W. Gulliver; Joshua Berman; KEC; Mary Calorio; Miller, Mary; Paul R. McCary; Roger Reynolds;
Tim Eves

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: RE: DO470 Draft Hearing Program for April 18, 2019

NTE does not object.
Kenneth C. Baldwin

Robinson & Cole w.r

280 Trumbull Street

Hartford, CT 06103

Direct 860.275.8345 | Fax 860.275.8299
kbaldwin@rc.com | www.rc.com

Bio | Contact Card

Robinson+Cole
Boston | Hartford | New York | Providence | Miami | Stamford
Los Angeles | Wilmington | Philadelphia | Albany | New London

From: Bachman, Melanie [mailto:Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 1:23 PM

To: 'Katherine Fiedler'; Fontaine, Lisa; Chris Rega; Diana Csank; Phillips, Earl; Ray, James P.; John Bashaw; John
Gulliver; John W. Gulliver; Joshua Berman; KEC; Baldwin, Kenneth; Mary Calorio; Mary Miller; Paul R. McCary; Roger
Reynolds; Tim Eves

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Councii

Subject: RE: DO470 Draft Hearing Program for April 18, 2019

Good afternoon.

Please indicate by close of business today if anyone has an objection to allowing CFE to cross examine the applicant in
advance of the Grouped Parties (Sierra Club, NAPP, WLT).

Thanks.

Melanie A. Bachman, Esg.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051
860-827-2951

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL



CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION:

From: Katherine Fiedler [mailto:kfiedler@ctenvironment.org]

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 1:12 PM

To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>; Chris Rega <crega@nteenergy.com>; Diana Csank
<diana.csank@sierraclub.org>; Earl Phillips <ephillips@rc.com>; Jim Ray <JRay@RC.com>; John Bashaw
<jbashaw@rrlawpc.com>; John Gulliver <jgulliver@PierceAtwood.com>; John W. Gulliver <jwgulliver@gmail.com>;
Joshua Berman <josh.berman@sierraclub.org>; KEC <kec.notices@nteenergy.com>; Kenneth Baldwin
(KBALDWIN@RC.com) <KBALDWIN@RC.com>; Mary Calorio <mcalorio@killinglyct.org>; Mary Miller
<mmiller@rrlawpc.com>; Paul R. McCary <pmccary@murthalaw.com>; Roger Reynolds
<rreynolds@ctenvironment.org>; Tim Eves <teves@nteenergy.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: DO470 Draft Hearing Program for April 18, 2019

Good afternoon,

CFE, Sierra Club, and NAPP/Wyndham Land Trust would like to amend the order of our cross examination of the
applicant. We request that the schedule be revised to indicate that I/CFE will conduct cross of the applicant first.
(Followed by Diana Csank/Sierra Club and then Mary Miller/NAPP/Wyndham).

Thank you,
Kat Fiedler

Kat Fiedler, Esq.

Legal Fellow

Connecticut Fund for the Environment/
Save the Sound

900 Chapel St., Suite 2202

New Haven, CT 06510

office: 203-787-0646 x108
kfiedler@ctenvironment.org

***% CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ***  This e-mail may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, do not read, copy or distribute the e-mail or any attachments. Instead, please notify the sender
and delete the e-mail and any attachments. Thank you.

From: Fontaine, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 12:51 PM

To: Chris Rega <crega@nteenergy.com>; Diana Csank <diana.csank@sierraclub.org>; Ear! Phillips <ephillips@rc.com>;
Jim Ray <JRay@RC.com>; John Bashaw <jbashaw@rrlawpc.com>; John Gulliver <jgulliver@PierceAtwood.com>; John W.
Gulliver <jwgulliver@gmail.com>; Joshua Berman <josh.berman@sierraclub.org>; Katherine Fiedler
<kfiedler@ctenvironment.org>; KEC <kec.notices@nteenergy.com>; Kenneth Baldwin (KBALDWIN@RC.com)
<KBALDWIN@RC.com>; Mary Calorio <mcalorio@killinglyct.org>; Mary Miller <mmiller@rrlawpc.com>; Paul R. McCary
<pmccary@murthalaw.com>; Roger Reynolds <rreynolds@ctenvironment.org>; Tim Eves <teves@nteenergy.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: DO470 Draft Hearing Program for April 18, 2019

Please see the attached draft hearing program for review. Please respond by 4 p.m. on Wednesday, April 17, 2019 if
there are any revisions. Thank you.



lisa Fontaine

Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051
(860) 827-2969

(860) 827-2950 tax
Lisa.fontaine{@ct.oov

This transmittal may be a confidential R+C attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged or
confidential. If it is not clear that you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
transmittal in error; any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you
suspect that you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at 1-860-275-
8200, or e-mail at it-admin@rc.com, and immediately delete this message and all its attachments.

This email and any files transmitted with it may contain PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information and are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please
notify the system administrator at info@rrlawpc.com and delete the original message.




